

Tarrence van As

Email: tvanas@umich.edu

Phone: +1 262 309 2335

Profile

I am a Junior at the University of Michigan. I am currently enrolled in the Computer Science program in the School of Engineering as well as the Program in Entrepreneurship. I am a highly ambitious and motivated individual. I strive to contribute to the progression of myself and those around me through all that I do. My ambition right now is to learn from the experiences of others and become more knowledgeable and more experienced in the Computer Science field.

Experience

Co-Founder

SNAP Social Sports 09/2011-Current

- Part of a three member team that seeks to change the way users find and play pickup sports. Taking advantage of the internet and mobile platforms.
- SNAP is part of the University of Michigan Center for Entrepreneurship Program.

Computer Consultant

U of M Computer and Technology Support 09/2011-Current

- Provide IT support to students, staff, and faculty encompassing over 1,000 different computers.
- Repair and troubleshoot malfunctioning computers. Build, Setup, and install new Mac, Windows, and Linux machines.
- Work in a team environment that required clear and concise communication.

Quality Engineer Intern

MGSTechStar Mfg. Group 05/2011-08/2011

- Conduct capability and quality studies with statistical analysis
- Maintain and calibrate an inventory of over 3500 gauges and equipment to NIST standards
- Assist in the execution of internal and external audits.

Computer Consultant

University of Michigan Statistics Dept. 09/2010-04/2011

- Provide IT support to graduate students and faculty
- Repair malfunctioning statistics department computers(Mac, Windows, & Linux)
- Build, Setup, and install new Mac, Windows, and Linux machines.

IT Support Specialist

CPI Promotions Inc. 06/08-09/08 & 05/10-08/10

- Provide IT support to employees (Mac OSX based)
- Implement new technologies
- Maintain network infrastructure

Education

 Univeristy of Michigan

School of Engineering

Computer Science